
First Street, N.W. 
 
317 First N.W.  First Presbyterian Church.  1868-1961.  P.R.L. Peirce.  The 
congregation was founded in 1856.  (Photo:  G.R. Press, Sunday, October 16, 1960; Elder Clarence 

Polmanteer at front of church.  Another photo in GRPL, 
Lorenson collection [poor quality].) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

317  03/31/61 298  Dore 
 
339-41 First N.W.  2-story frame duplex.  (Photo:  cropped and combined side view of 341 First N.W., 
seen from between 500 and 506 Turner N.W.  The duplex at 339-41 was owned by Emma Gissler, who lived at 341 in the 

1940’s and 1950’s.  She was an aunt of Margaret 
Kurkjian (Mrs. Harold Lusk) of 512 Turner N.W., the 
daughter of Setrog & Helen Kurkjian of 506 Turner 
N.W.   House at left rear is 511 Scribner N.W.  Photo:  
Easter, 1959, courtesy of Steve Smith, 1945 Coit N.E., 
363-9623.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
406  Not in 1953 Sanborn. 
 
408  Not in 1953 Sanborn. 
 
412  Not in 1953 Sanborn.  Photo in Robinson/Capitol collection. 
 
414  Not in 1953 Sanborn. 
 
416  Not in 1953 Sanborn.  Photo in Robinson/Capitol collection. 
 
460  Not in 1953 Sanborn. 
 
608-10 08/18/70 3586  Bert DeVries 
  Adjoining structures. 
 
612 First N.W.  This 2-story frame flat was already torn down by 1948.  (Old # 132.  Photo:  
GRPL 286, 614 First N.W., 1936.  Building partially showing at left is 612.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

614 First N.W.  This frame apartment house between Seward and Lexington had four 
units.  The floors were of pine, and the house was heated with gas space heaters.  It 

occupied a 44’ x 100’ lot.  In 1956, the 
assessed valuation was $2,300, and the 
house was advertised for sale at $8,700.  
(Old # 134.  Photo:  GRPL 287, December 11, 1956, H 
1437.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

614  05/10/72 4169  DeVries & Sons 
 



 
625 First N.W.  Strom Construction Co.  This firm suffered a fire which completely 
destroyed a large frame shed on its property at 3:08 a.m. on Saturday, August 7, 1954, 

with a total loss of $12,000.  The building 
and property later became the site of 
Miller Metals.  (Photo:  GRPL 287, June 9, 1958, A 
5761.) 

 
 
 
 



 
641 First N.W.  This 2-story frame dwelling stood just east of the old Taxpayers 
Association Hall.  The 1936 owner was Joseph Osinski.  (Old # 155.  Photo:  GRPL 286,  641 First 
N.W., 1936.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
641  12/11/70 3726 

 Courtade 
 
644 First N.W.  This frame house stood at the southwest corner of First and Lexington.  
With pine floors and gas space heaters, the assessed valuation in 1960 was only 

$1,700.  The house stood on a lot 43.25’ 
x 41.86’, and there was no garage.  (Old # 
160.  Photo:  GRPL 287,    May 23, 1960, E 5051.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
644  08/24/62 1351 
 Julius Post 

To reuse sewer and water mains. 
 
645  05/04/90 8039  Courtade 
 
 
 



 
714 / 718 First N.W.  This large 2-story frame double house stood on the southwest 
corner of First and Cadwell, actually facing First Street.  The lot had 49.5’ on Cadwell, 

with 55.15’ frontage on First.  The address 
of the owner and occupant 1936-55, Mr. & 
Mrs. George and Minnie Seibert, was 435 
Cadwell N.W.  (Photo:  GRPL 286, 718 First N.W., 
1936.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

714/718 08/10/84 7302  Pitsch 
Same as 435 Cadwell N.W. 

 
724  10/19/67 2540  E. DeVries & Sons 
 



 
763 First N.W.  This 2-story frame dwelling was the westernmost of six nearly identical 
2-family homes built along the north side of First Street west from  Swiontek Place.  Mr. 

& Mrs. Joseph B. Wessely and their 
family lived here in the 1950’s.  (Old # 233.  
Photo:  GRPL 287, March 22, 1954, E 080.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

763  09/24/62 1368  Pitsch 



 
766 First N.W.  Mary Fehsenfeld was the owner and an occupant of this 2-unit 
apartment house in 1961.  The house had a brick-veneered first floor and a frame 

second floor, with a millwork arch gracing 
the second-floor porch.  The property was 
purchased by St. James parish for 
playground purposes in 1961; the asking 
price had been $8,900.  (Old # 230.  Photo:  
GRPL 287,   January 23, 1961, G 920.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

766  08/01/61 431  Dore 
 



 
801-03 11/02/62 1439  Pitsch 
  Frame duplex. 
 
805  03/21/62 948  Pitsch 
 
813  01/25/62 838  P & S Wrecking 
 
815  01/25/62 836  P & S Wrecking 
 
819  03/07/62 926  Capitol 
 
821  02/12/62 871  OK Wrecking 
 
823  03/20/62 950  Pitsch 
 
825  02/14/62 896  Capitol 
 
831  12/13/61 683  Pitsch 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
841  01/25/62 835  P & S Wrecking 
 
849  08/02/62 1286  OK Wrecking 
 
853  01/25/62 831  P & S Wrecking 
 
857  12/07/61 662  P & S Wrecking 
 
861  03/07/62 895  Capitol 
 
865  03/01/62 908  Bud's Wrecking 
 
871  03/01/62 907  Bud's Wrecking 
 



 
901  05/17/62 1118  OK Wrecking 
 
905 or 907-rear First N.W.  This small 1-story frame house stood behind the duplex at 
907-909.  It was also home to members of the Przekop family, as in this photo taken 

prior to 1939, the year it was covered with 
asphalt siding.  (Photo:  Courtesy of Scott Przekop, 
G.R.P.D., August 10, 2005.  Man at left is Anthony 
Przekop or Przekopowski.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

907-09 First N.W.  This 2-story frame duplex was the home of the Przekop family in 
1939, when this photo was taken.  901 can be seen at right, while the building in the rear 

at left is 907-rear or 905.  (Photo:  Courtesy of 
Scott Przekop, G.R.P.D., August 10, 2005.  The photo 
is likely a commercial photo taken to demonstrate the 
recently-installed asphalt siding, affectionately known as 
“West Side brick.”) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

907  12/13/61 684  Pitsch 
  Frame double house with 909.  The permit is probably for the 1-story 

frame house at rear, numbered 907-rear or 905. 
 
909  01/16/62 786  Pitsch 



 
913  04/02/62 1031  Kamminga & Roodvoets 
 
917  04/02/62 1030  Kamminga & Roodvoets 
 
921  01/03/62 773  Pitsch 
 
923  12/07/61 661  P & S Wrecking 
 
927  04/24/62 1066  Cooke 
 
931  12/07/61 660  P & S Wrecking 
 



 
1001  01/24/62 834  P & S Wrecking 
 
1007  01/25/62 833  P & S Wrecking 
 
1011  04/12/62 1037  Kamminga & Roodvoets 
 
1015  12/07/61 658  P & S Wrecking 
 
1019  12/13/61 685  Pitsch 
 
1023  12/13/61 686  Pitsch 
 
1053 First N.W.  Wallin Memorial Congregational Church, 1906-1962.  (Photo:  from GRPL 
177[MDOT]-18605-18614, 18616.  Other photo at 125-H018213 [11/19/47].) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1053  10/22/62 1460 

 Capitol 
 
1055  10/22/62 1461  Capitol 

House at rear of church. 
Photo:  GRPL 177-18615. 

 
1065  01/03/62 768  Pitsch 
 
1069  04/18/62 1032  P & S Wrecking 
 
1073  06/06/62 1152  OK Wrecking 
 
1075  06/05/62 1151  OK Wrecking 
 



 
1105  06/07/62 1173  OK Wrecking 
 
1109  04/12/62 1035  Kamminga & Roodvoets 
 
1111  08/23/62 1348  Pitsch 
 
1135  12/07/61 654  P & S Wrecking 
 
1140  04/12/62 937  Cooke 
 
1141  12/07/61 653  P & S Wrecking 
 
1145  03/20/62 951  Pitsch 
 
1148  04/12/62 936  Cooke 
 
1153  03/28/62 994  Kamminga & Roodvoets 
 
1159  04/24/62 995              Kamminga & Roodvoets 
 
1160  12/07/61 652  P & S Wrecking 
 
1181  04/24/62 996  Kamminga & Roodvoets 
 
1208  02/09/62 869  OK Wrecking 
 
1213  12/13/61 687  Pitsch 
 
1218  06/01/62 1146  OK Wrecking 


